

Personal Details

Justine Kenyansa

Full Stack Developer

+254704403225

Email: Kenyansajustine@gmail.com

GitHub: <https://github.com/kenyansa>

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/justine-kenyansa-981421145/>

Summary

I am a detail-oriented full-stack developer from Moringa School, whose curriculum is a partnership with the US-based FlatIron School. Having worked for about two years in the electrical engineering field, I switched to software development. My achievements include several individual projects I have completed on my GitHub profile. My software development skills are highly relevant in offering a wide range of ICT services.

Skills

- **Front-End**
 - **HTML/CSS** and CSS libraries like **Bootstrap**, **Tailwind**, and **Material UI**
 - **JavaScript** and JS libraries: **jQuery** and **React**
- **Backend**
 - **Ruby** and its framework: **Ruby on Rails**

Software Projects

RentApp (<https://rentapp-blush.vercel.app/>)

- Designed an app for renting and buying space for office and domestic use
- Utilized a relevant API to display various renting and buying floor spaces
- Built with JS/Next JS and styled with Chakra CSS library

Moringa Scheduling App (<https://ratibar.herokuapp.com/>)

- Project in progress and deployed on Heroku
 - Front-end built with React
 - Backend built with Ruby on Rails
-

Employment

Internship

Sep 2022- Dec 2022

iTalanta

- Participated in an open-source project of developing a learning platform

- Used Angular for developing the front-end part

Telecommunications Engineer

May 2020 – March 2022

Alternative Communications Ltd., Nairobi

- Deployed fiber optic links to over 10 counties in Kenya in liaison with Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd
 - Headed teams in planning, scheduling, and troubleshooting downtimes
 - Audited the internet communication links of the Nairobi Expressway Project
-

Education

Full Stack Development

Feb 2022 – Aug 2022

Moringa School

- Learned how to build scalable, responsive, and robust full-stack apps with **JS** and **React** for front-end and **Ruby** and **Ruby on Rails** for back-end
- GitHub collaboration with teams
- Building APIs
- Writing software tests and working with Test Driven Development (TDD)
- Writing technical documentation for software and apps
- UI/UX Design using tools like Figma

Software Development Engineer

Nov 2021 – Jan 2022

AWS

- Cloud Practitioner Certification for automating collection and processing of structured/semistructured data and monitoring data pipeline performance.
- Fundamentals of large-scale global hybrid cloud computing environments.
- Integration and maintain software across platforms and devices

Electrical and Electronics Engineering

Oct 2013 – Dec 2018

Moi University

- Took the B.Eng., Electrical and Electronics for 5 years